Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Peter,

Ken Foxe -

03 October 2016 15:19
Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Re: Your Freedom of Information request at the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Happy to proceed on that basis,

Thanks,
KenF

On Mon, Oct 3, 2016 at 2:30 PM, <Peter.Downes@dfa.ie> wrote:

Hi Ken,

If you reduce the scope of your request to the five entries listed below, the will be no search and retrieval fees levied
as it will fall below the threshold where fees can be charged.
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Grateful for confirmation that you are happy for the request to proceed on this basis. | will send an acknowledgement
letter once | have your agreement.

Regards

Peter

Peter Downes | Coordination and Compliance Unit | Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade|76-78 Harcourt Street, Dublin 2. D02
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